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MEMORANDUM FOR

THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR

1 enclose & memorandum from the
Preasident addressed to you dated Novem«
ber 4, 1963, 1 bulleve that I have alresdy
sant your office & copy of the yeport to
which the maemorandum, refers,

Michael V. Forrsstal

cc: Polly Yatai/
Wi Central Flles
‘Mr, Johnson
T2 MVF '

ik




i.‘ne that this {s {nexcusable, 1 would like to
T have un favestipstion made into why there were

- 1Is there & difference in treatment for United

' united States govornment did not woeot its Yo

Folly Yates; ~u

Kovenber 4, 1963
.~ MEMORANDUN FOR
' THB SECRETARY OF THE INTERION

SR L I am shocked at the rapért on ths spread
. of pelic in the Trust territories, It seens to

.t dnadeguate funds in 3958 for administering pre-
-ventlve wadiciwe and why no sction vwas undere

. taken betwesn 1958 and 1963 when the spread of
_the diseass again bscame acute, How such would
- 4t have cost to have taken precautionsry steps,

States citizens in this country and the people -
- for whom the United States is responsible in the
- Trust territory. ' y

, Khose responsibifity was it to initiate
an appropriate program? In short, I would like
& complets investigation into the vesson why the ;

- spousibility in this srea.

Hould fou expedite this matter.
ST (Signed) John ¥, Kennedy -




